
From: Kieran Jack [mailto:Kieran.Jack@afei.org.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 9:41 AM 
To: Chambers - Cirkovic C; AMOD 

Cc: Ruchi Bhatt; 'Michael Butler'; Margaret Chan; stephen.smith@aigroup.com.au 
Subject: Four yearly review of modern awards (AM2014/281) - Professional Employees Award 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
AM2014/281 - Professional Employees Award 
 
We refer to yesterday’s conference for the above matter before Commissioner Cirkovic and the 
document titled ‘Exposure Draft – Professional Employees Award 2016 Draft Clauses’ (dated 19 July 
2017) which was circulated by the AI Group and APESMA. 
 
At yesterday’s conference we requested further time to consider the joint AI Group and APESMA 
proposal regarding Item 22 of the summary of submissions – technical and drafting – further revised 
(published 17 July 2017). AFEI confirms that we agree to the wording proposed by the AI Group and 
APESMA to be included at the end of subclause 13.2 of the Exposure Draft. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Kieran Jack | Workplace Relations Adviser 
Australian Federation of Employers and Industries 
Street Address - 99 Bathurst Street Sydney New South Wales 2000 
Postal Address - PO Box A233 Sydney South New South Wales 1235 
Telephone - 02 9264 2000 
Facsimile - 02 9261 1968 
Email - kieran.jack@afei.org.au 
Internet - www.afei.org.au 
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